LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate Date: Tuesday, 26 February 2019
Street, Rotherham. S60
2TH

Time: 9.00 a.m.

AGENDA

1. To determine whether the following items should be considered under the
categories suggested in accordance with Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended
March 2006) of the Local Government Act 1972.

2. To determine any item(s) which the Chairman is of the opinion should be
considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency.

3. Licensing Act 2003 - Review of Personal Alcohol Licence (Pages 1 - 19)



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

APPLICATION FOR HEARING.

DISCLOSURE OF CONVICTION.

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDER

1. Angela Hunter is the holder of a personal alcohol licence issued by
Rotherham MBC.

2. The licence was issued on 9" February 2017. Since the granting of her
personal licence, she has not acted in the role of DPS at any premise.

3. On 26™ June 2018, Angela Hunter appeared at Sheffield magistrates Court
where she was convicted of an offence of Common Assault. The offence took place
in January 2018.

4. As a result, she received a 12 month probation order, and a restraining order
was issued preventing her going near the victim or her family. Additionally she was
ordered to pay compensation of £200 with an order for £100 costs.

5. At the time of her conviction, Angela Hunter notified the Court that she is the
holder of a personal alcohol licence issued by Rotherham MBC.

6. On 21% November 2018, Angela Hunter was invited into Riverside House
where she was spoken to about the conviction. Notes were made of the conversation
By LEO Rachel Williams and are attached to the bundle at Appendix A. A typed copy
of the notes is at Appendix B

7. Angela HUNTER stated that the conviction related to an incident on 10"
January 2018 where she head-butted a female called Jane, who was the current/ex-
partner of her father. She stated there had been a degree of provocation from her
Jane over a period of time which she had reported to the Police.

8. On 10" January 2018 Jane had made a number of public verbal allegations
during the course of the evening. Angela Hunter ended up at The County public
House in Rotherham where a fight took place between other persons which Angela
HUNTER'’S father tried to break up. As this was happening, Angela Hunter heard
Jane shouting abusive comments which offended her. Angela HUNTER, in anger,
went over to Jane and head-butted her. The head but was not sufficient to cause
visual injury requiring any hospital treatment, but sufficient for Jane to suffer from
issues with breathing and her ribs.



Page 2

9. Angela HUNTER also described a very difficult past where her parents split
up; she spent time in care and in 2014 her own two children were taken from her and
fostered. She has and still is receiving counselling for anger management and
depression although she states the counselling she now receives is more for
depression, and the anticipation is that she will cease the treatment within 12
months.

10.  The matter was subsequently reported to the Police and HUNTER was
subsequently interviewed. She appeared before Sheffield Magistrates Court on 28"
June 2018 where she was convicted for the offence of Common Assault.

11.  On 10" January 2019, Formal notice of hearing was sent to Angela HUNTER,
in accordance with S132A(4) Licensing Act 2003, inviting a response within 28 days.
A copy of the notice is located at Appendix C.

12.  As aresult, a letter dated 30" January 2019 was received at the Licensing
Department from Matthew Clarke, integrative Psychotherapist, a copy of which is
located at Appendix D.

13.  Additionally, a letter from South Yorkshire Probation Community
Rehabilitation confirming she had received a 12 month probation order and had
attended all her appointments to date with no disciplinary issues. A copy of the letter
is located at Appendix E.

14.  Personal alcohol licence holders must declare any “relevant offences” to the
Magistrates at their first appearance. This is set out at S128 Licensing Act 2003:

128 Duty to notify court of personal licence

(1)Where the holder of a personal licence is charged with a relevant offence, he must, no later than

the time he makes his first appearance in a magistrates' court in connection with that offence—
(a) Produce to the court the personal licence, or

(b) if that is not practicable, notify the court of the existence of the personal licence and the identity

of the relevant licensing authority and of the reasons why he cannot produce the licence.



Page 3

(2)Subsection (3) applies where a person charged with a relevant offence is granted a personal

licence—

(a) after his first appearance in a magistrates’ court in connection with that offence, but

(b) before—
(i) his conviction, and sentencing for the offence, or his acquittal, or,

(ii) where an appeal is brought against his conviction, sentence or acquittal, the disposal of that

appeal.
(3)At his next appearance in court in connection with that offence, that person must—
(a) Produce to the court the personal licence, or

(b) if that is not practicable, notify the court of the existence of the personal licence and the identity

of the relevant licensing authority and of the reasons why he cannot produce the licence.
(4)Where—

(a)a person charged with a relevant offence has produced his licence to, or notified, a court under

subsection (1) or (3), and

(b) Before he is convicted of and sentenced for, or acquitted of, that offence, a notifiable event

occurs in respect of the licence,

He must, at his next appearance in court in connection with that offence, notify the court of that

event.

15. Relevant offences are set out at Schedule 4 Licensing Act 2003 and the list includes an offence of

violence (S19 Schedule 4) (underline added)

[F619A violent offence, being any offence which leads, or is intended or likely to lead, to a person's

death or to physical injury to a person, including an offence which is required to be charged as arson

(whether or not it would otherwise fall within this definition).]

16.  Whilst Angela HUNTER holds a personal alcohol licence, she has not taken
up any role as a DPS at this moment, and has rightly notified the Licensing Authority
of this conviction.



Page 4

17. Therevised S182 Guidance issued in 2017 sets out the revised position at
part 4 of the guidance :

Licensing authority powers to revoke or suspend personal licences

4.45 The Policing and Crime Act 2017 gives licensing authorities the power to
revoke or suspend personal licences, with effect from 6 April 2017. This is a
discretionary power; licensing authorities are not obliged to give
consideration to all personal licence holders subject to convictions for
relevant offences, foreign offences or civil penalties for immigration matters.
When a licensing authority has granted a personal licence and becomes aware
that the licence holder has been convicted of a relevant offence or foreign
offence or been required to pay an immigration penalty, a licensing authority
may revoke the licence or suspend it for a period of up to six months. This
applies to convictions received and civil immigration penalties which a person
has been required to pay at any time before or after the licence was granted,
as long as the conviction was received after 6 April 2017, or the requirement to
pay the civil penalty arose after 6 April 2017. Only magistrates’ courts can
order the forfeiture or suspension of a personal licence for convictions
received prior to 6 April 2017. The process which must be undertaken by the
licensing authority to suspend or revoke a personal licence is set out at
section 132A of the 2003 Act. The decision to revoke or suspend a personal
licence must be made by the licensing committee or sub-committee, but the
actions required before making a final decision may be made by a licensing
officer.

4.46 The licensing authority may not take action if the licence holder has
appealed against the conviction or the sentence imposed in relation to the
offence, until the appeal is disposed of. Where an appeal is not lodged, the
licensing authority may not take action until the time limit for making an
appeal has expired.

4.47 If a licensing authority is considering revoking or suspending a personal
licence, the authority must give notice to the licence holder. This notice must
invite the holder to make representations about the conviction, any decision of
a court in relation to the licence, or any decision by an appellate court if the
licence holder has appealed such a decision. The licence holder may also
decide to include any other information, for example, about their personal
circumstances. The licence holder must be given 28 days to make their
representation, beginning on the day the notice was issued. The licensing




Page 5

authority does not need to hold a hearing to consider the representations.
Before deciding whether to revoke or suspend the licence the licensing
authority must consider any representations made by the licence holder, any
decisions made by the court or appellate court in respect of the personal
licence of which the licensing authority is aware, and any other information
which the licensing authority considers relevant. The licensing authority may
not be aware of whether the court considered whether to revoke or suspend
the licence, and there is no obligation on the licensing authority to find this out
before making a decision themselves. Where the court has considered the
personal licence and decided not to take action, this does not prevent the
licensing authority from deciding to take action itself. Licensing authorities
have different aims to courts in that they must fulfil their statutory duty to
promote the licensing objectives, and therefore it is appropriate for the
licensing authority to come to its own decision about the licence.

4.48 If the licensing authority, having considered a suspension and revocation
and subsequently considered all the information made available to it,
proposes not to revoke the licence it must give notice to the chief officer of
police in the licensing authority’s area, and invite the chief officer to make
representations about whether the licence should be suspended or revoked,
having regard to the prevention of crime. The chief officer may make
representations within the period of 14 days from the day they receive the
notice from the licensing authority. Any representations made by the chief
officer of police must be taken into account by the licensing authority in
deciding whether to suspend or revoke the licence. Convictions may come to
light via police in another area, for example if the personal licence holder no
longer lives in the area of the licensing authority which issued the licence, or if
the offence took place in another police force area. In this instance it would be
good practice for the police providing the information to notify the police force
in the licensing authority area, because it is the local chief officer who must
provide representations if the licensing authority proposes not to revoke the
licence. Where the licence holder is convicted of immigration offences or has
been required to pay a civil penalty for inmigration matters, the licensing
authority should notify Home Office Inmigration Enforcement and allow
representations to be made in the same way.

4.49 The licensing authority must notify the licence holder and the chief officer
of police of the decision made (even if the police did not make
representations). The licence holder may appeal the licensing authority’s
decision to revoke or suspend their personal licence. A decision to revoke or
suspend the licence does not take effect until the end of the period allowed for
appealing the decision (21 days); or if the decision is appealed against, until
the appeal is disposed of.



Page 6

18.  The procedure is set out at S138 Policing and Crime Act 2017

138 Personal licences: licensing authority powers in relation to convictions

(1)The Licensing Act 2003 is amended as follows.
(2)In section 10(4)(a) (functions that may not be delegated to an officer) after sub-paragraph (xii) insert—

“(xiii) section 132A(8) and (12) (revocation or suspension of licence by local authority where it becomes

aware of convictions or immigration penalties),”.

(3)After section 132 (licence holder’s duty to notify licensing authority of convictions) insert—

“132AConvictions etc of licence-holder: powers of licensing authority

(1)This section applies where a licensing authority has granted a personal licence and it becomes aware
(whether by virtue of section 123(1), 131 or 132 or otherwise) that the holder of the licence (“the licence

holder”) has been, at any time before or after the grant of the licence—
(a) Convicted of any relevant offence or foreign offence, or
(b) Required to pay an immigration penalty.

(2)But this section does not apply at any i

me when in the case of a licence holder who has been convicted of any relevant offence or foreign

offence—

(a)the licence holder has appealed against a conviction for, or any sentence imposed in relation to, a

relevant offence or foreign offence and that appeal has not been disposed of, or
(b)the time limit for appealing against such a conviction or sentence has not expired.
(3)The relevant licensing authority may—

(a) suspend the licence for a period not exceeding six months, or

(b) revoke the licence.

(4)If the relevant licensing authority is considering whether to suspend or revoke the licence, the authority

must give notice to the licence holder.
(5)A notice under subsection (4) must invite the licence holder to make representations regarding—

(a)the relevant offence, foreign offence or immigration penalty that has caused the relevant licensing

authority to issue the notice,




Page 7

(b)any decision of a court under section 129 or 130 in relation to the licence, and

(c)any other relevant information (including information regarding the licence holder’s personal

circumstances).

(6)The licence holder may make representations under subsection (5) to the relevant licensing authority

within the period of 28 days beginning with the day the notice was issued.

(7)Before deciding whether to suspend or revoke the licence the relevant licensing authority must take into

account—

(a)any representations made by the licence holder under this section,

(b)any decision of a court under section 129 or 130 of which the licensing authority is aware, and
(c)any other information which the authority considers relevant.

(8)Having taken into account the matters described in subsection (7) the relevant licensing authority may

make a decision whether to suspend or revoke a licence, unless subsection (9) applies.

(9)This subsection applies where the relevant licensing authority has taken into account the matters

described in subsection (7) and proposes not to revoke the licence.
(10)Where subsection (9) applies the authority must—
(a) give notice to the chief officer of police for its area that it proposes not to revoke the licence, and

(b) invite the officer to make representations regarding the issue of whether the licence should be

suspended or revoked having regard to the crime prevention objective.

(11)The chief officer of police may make representations under subsection (10)(b) to the relevant licensing

authority within the period of 14 days beginning with the day the notice was received.

(12)Where the relevant licensing authority has given notice to the chief officer of police under

subsection (10)(a), the authority must take into account—

(a)any representations from the officer, and

(b) The matters described in subsection (7),

and then make a decision whether to suspend or revoke the licence.

(13)The relevant licensing authority must give notice of any decision made under subsection (8) or (12) to

the licence holder and the chief officer of police, including reasons for the decision.
(14)A decision under this section does not have effect—
(a) until the end of the period given for appealing against the decision, or

(b) if the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is disposed of.



Page 8

(15)A decision under subsection (8) or (12) may be appealed (see paragraph 17(5A) of Part 3 of Schedule

5 (appeals: personal licences)).”
(4)In paragraph 17 of Part 3 of Schedule 5 (appeals: personal licences) after sub-paragraph (5A) insert—

“(5B) Where a licensing authority revokes or suspends a personal licence under section 132A(8) or (12) the

holder of the licence may appeal against that decision.”

This matter is therefore passed to the Licensing sub committee for consideration of
the offence and to determine the appropriate action in respect of the conviction.

e

Chris Burnett

Principal Licensing Officer




Page 9

Aorenory A

- L/ﬁ// KVW ‘_;A,,LJ'].

b

£ iy 75, .| /’:1':\.[_,(/((

1
(=S

ic ?L”

v

ﬁ—z‘gﬂiﬁi&uy\ .

5
2

Z

e of

— “"'5“““@‘—[‘74 ~Cas —Rewns T 7

Sefad G

®
] h/r"(aa A ~C o "

_/Q‘f;cg;é_,\._/gof,rﬁgﬁ_, - u.,,,l(fu;/c_wuvug_.%/‘/;&/_\zﬁf) o o
. ) - v /L ) e N (Q“EQ\L_)WL—/—v/)—'!\&T}—J—?—‘——

-~_>, _ line s ¢ uTo’Lz,Q;(—,,i,Aef_\ﬁ;_vA e
A b3 ,,L\\l <\f,7L7_¢k , 2 7_(1:.-, 3
,_)_“_(C%?w#b‘z}% P Mu_@vpﬁ%*__/,n)?cﬁ’;}s__-—ﬁk acd e Sk ;
2 we- hoa e 0 de Ty =5 = 1S9= C> o
> 8'1 Jo - %(——r_}u\\ 1
R V- . w AR S 4 S vl T S
R e S ) |
- lr)'l s) A /‘\— ‘,):L Ss= ‘n% VL/____ﬁ_ﬁO_,//l/ Ll g lwblﬁ;‘____.__ }
[\ ¥ O e | -
_ i /2\ _ b‘l,? u),": I_,&L,\_\_LS |é\‘ 1 /—P)‘_.v:'_';g‘r B T Ll Y I\p
€ X 1\ / \-—e,/cx iAo DS !.\{ 1T PSAc
\
e ~5__ AR ‘

. o~ (],\_)_Mg,:b_&ﬁy PN, = X S Lt S el (o asy
< > (j et 33 L D7
- ) Radl At D s o TS 3une
— Aewe gy 4 LS U D).
s =1 ¥o -
- i (C Pl S e Uadn € WM&?(“\-LS o
Uinal
- {?-xt D = o LAz brg n fnsznzt. ~
- \{\v~>‘>/ A s, csmfﬁ = Il Y S W ~ S &
Woonrded ke
—_ s st b | @, Loy -
- 1 . A > A NATA {\ glrtere,,),‘ﬁ(_um S(‘z VA
& AP . fCenl ~ - hM’ e ﬁ/vnj_\;ijl\/_*
* wea . DN “@%
s Corsngsa (L 2a g N e ot Csanck -
o 0.0 % T — et lenipe N aciOo s Rruas
_WNM{LM';L : —
- S nu.w&,s,,vvfcuﬁaﬁ_,.,,_,,vgg_,*L%fL;g o ,,,,,é_&v,g)_\@_wv).yﬁ;z




Page 10
M P7 - ‘DL)AJLO S 3 DLL') el [ ,
Y 4y

- No=)  Hlwnen

G 7§—/m7«oe{’——ku_t_% = \. MA_(. Oads

— _ QL\,(\A\,‘?_}*__;-Z,«_).:C&(:,_/—E"&U, l_e____f(:),\zm.-g S ‘3’6” £ Can

— S e (s, rf\,@,ﬁ Dy InA ( ngdJ}LV(:\: L s ]V <s
Sl L(-K) 9 n l)ugul\'?g LA Jer st

- r - > r
e rﬂ’f/() ol o ¢ 7/) S = jmj-—w-/ ,

' (& £ N /'\L - f;’Lj_&M_{’—/?%%:;___% L

g—f——f_@?t—v—{’——éf_&,&«%u«_____‘cmaﬂ -

e ﬁ\& ot i< I DX ‘r‘dic&u\) s %_-I/ %9——13—3———/

4

A sz st e f\‘\-{:j_g‘,\’\//\‘-(f S?C ;Ll’-f\ =
vV a
e
> [/1% st (l\{/ . Gea (/u\ ’\m‘-l/—l." l‘l.gn._:"t§ -
7 3
/
O S s \ &
2 1’)__:_1:-«\“/7\0 N Q.)/b»eg _ .'\)13 % WA 2 ;,_d? S(—-\p{& j
\M\ A S
= 4&,\.\,@3&7\ ‘/’*\,AI | § T S \v-e_»lD"L'
/
L4 A [ == LS8 = =
— A ) L i,ﬂ.ﬂs el s aey |
< )
> tM %—-..—\fl e S B LNy q_sL‘_E_uj ne
%,fy/\)ﬁs
> D VM/#DMA—:—:%UB by A_ A _‘L‘a‘_;L(& l,rf‘ ’(} Qjﬂ -
?,H?‘g)_f [ CAMM AN /1/""
> { (‘3_;\_’&,(,\,7 {) O Y r\u Wr\_%____}:b_‘fg.%g);j )»«a Yy
/.
JAN -’T\):C'/l ) he 4&.1:,,,&;@_/ QE; LR RN\ e - >
(et . N aen o
> Ty biho — 3G DD~ =, Yobrcon —  LlaAe
ik Nl 5D C e hen>oe J A goemase
ﬁ,qﬂxg_ S il 2 <j = LL,\,,?:; ,4";;(,\)
A 5
) Q,l,\_.\/ﬁc/gu@__ T f »_)‘/) /t i | \ = P

oo ds

f\_j.q NS i)\;m
(3




Page 11

= ] :7 \5‘ Z& A T@, J)-f’i—:?\;'_ SRRl bl v,ﬁ,,g-},ﬁfﬁ%'~qugwés_\ﬂ‘__wm_‘

o

e s o e e i(__a..l\/ll\,:p .,ﬁi‘_i&,;\,k:‘_;_‘,_ f%b—vv%‘** ’i‘ LN /2P L-? 19»-’: by A_Uﬁ .
T

e ,)v,,ﬂi, A s s ch < I Al ,}AT\,;/&T;J E T 2
- P - J r

— g/:/‘dd/ﬁ\{._k‘;. o~ : ——— S ; e

Q,’T_;é N l,;—« \,{;f('__,,x_wvip_-.uu S /\7 = L= I Ea S g SE———

3 ja/rv?p . _2\/%{]_‘\{,3 [ : urc, I O S, L{ . : AP

7 ﬁ ( c,ﬂ:e,_,;(p()z{j‘l\;kxjjf . .,,,,.(\,,_q;,cl_/w ,,,./.‘;m_j,vé\:.&% T hednco .
“A \,
e Ei’l@-(— ot It commnct 27k male

7 NEVE SRR N S P S Y s e AL A R

- - \

— 3 Ag@yxe:___ineg.,?ps’._ﬁwjltwﬁs;j SA_dee ul“v’f}/@« ’Ljf 2t
> - \/,Qkuk;c— == ,uxj,g(;,ﬁ,?_,/__,,, MJLJ‘/A\V)!K)___ e~ Ol w‘%@“:) fer

V4

po I\ l\a \yio—m{\f N M N3 = o h "lﬁf———é’chnL—gSf%tmx

|
2NN S of = N SRR ~~e Rbs l/ li—cﬂgiq,s‘r

i — )

Y

e QM_?,,Q:(’,\:{L, Y U o Y- 2 ,A_';';’\j///\;# — 1 r\\&_“QJ:L_,J, —

S AT T e 4\9, _ SN N

- , Ione Ua
O 4 i

A'\ -

C a\.z.\&/f_\-s:ﬁﬁmf{” . Vz_fF‘S‘ZL{_ﬁ,ﬁ ;u.zf, /Zikf;e/g,( .

—> IS -\:( Q_(D___r:t_;ﬁ/ o, ﬁ?a‘j_{ J . vﬂ(f?‘i’n ( I oprt e

1_ St e e 2 f;/( /{Z_._

> C N«A—— 1 ?L{L(,,_-‘,L e 2 T e VU__LL_GLT

ke D ey T g

 ConcfebFine = AP, I 233

> ‘,6' VA - . -r)jum)’quj §—

‘C{/n"# . C & — C uuuu;/qx,}i%____cyr_\)_eﬂr____,{l— l'/‘-’ku\/L,fZ\ﬂS £
‘{KJ Uqlo :

Al 5 AT S

~NJ

3 e i A %[L hY
3 / &y -
OO / cc,@_«T £ 2 OO 2O

a alju::é
N Wral =

? Q(J\,\?i— "}’\‘W\‘:w k—/L« < e’\ ‘_{‘,_—L_é.(;,dw,ﬁ“* L _O:Zf};/;LB—Lﬁ{‘LLLi.T

- A 3 Woe - Fro T ,Lt‘%jqk;{ ) o




|
WWH%‘LJJCM?*‘AJM Tace ST A S
(2 Loy u . fl‘{"n(\ ned— Fn A an_ 24 —r
Foo w X e e 5 LN D oA hafe =l |
fF
—y e LA L s S - Ca (ﬁ'ﬂ«—. PRpopentoe —
— .l U w' 'L‘;MUJITL@%__@»M N
> \M,M(,f.y_\&ﬁ‘ NN i A YOS EFVENN SO NS {
N LS b e @ (pita o= e
_— GG—Q»QM'&;ME——J_\ Tozoel
e 5 bR i bo \ 2 lea e S e S on NPT S S
&EQ%%Q)@?_&:\A@;Q‘DKC,%&&SL‘M

(g _coskta— sz Drna
= Q
- > \ \ e A e D o Ay S = o
F_ \- REAN W y: ij‘aL_,SS Lo SN, 2%
%bjl:s(’\) € / o D (£ e D LL‘(éV:f 1FL‘€/\-‘5L -
— = Cwa e W o L ﬁ"}f! = b -y P lefter-

\7

M C/L\,iwt( D) g




Page 13
J AU e 1B

18/12/18 — Asked to create a typed transcript of notes taken during a meeting with

CB/RW/Lady

> Solicitor said to let us know (us meaning licensing)
» CB complains re licensing act. Sched 4. List no. of ‘relevant offences’ —to

licencees

> One is ‘violent offence’ — led to serious i./physical i. (injury)

> Had PL 2 years

» CB explains re revocation process., if not revoke we have to tell cops — 14
days.

> Back story?
- Was with dad 5+ years, split 2
- dad not best person, don't have anything to do with
- 2 kids ended up losing thanks to ex. Adopted now, 2011/12 ish
- Amy 2013/14
- Currently going through counselling, rape as child
- 1% child was an issue
- tough experience as a child
- all that time, hadn’t committed a crime.
- Paid out for own treatment
- was getting 1% back but not worked out
- Dv history in roth.
- Stayed on own (single) centre sport in manor. Kelly — friend through work.
Did training.
- Dad and jane — prev. knife dv accusations were false
- she thinks funny to call dad paedophile
- jane WEBB (dunno re dad relationship)
- says my eldest is my dads
- David HUNTER
- Unfair even though don’t get on.
- she tells friends my daughter is his
- shouts in public, slander, have reported it to cops — going through complaint
re harassment from jane — police station today

> She contacts me, friend request, goads me through pregnant sister.

INC:



VVYVVVVVVYVYVYVYVVVVYVYVYVYVYVYY

A4

YV VVYY

>
>

Page 14

Been out, shandies. On anti-biotics. 10" jan 18

Bumped into dad. Ended up staying around him.

ANGEL — Jane was in so left. Followed to county then Effingham

Said id had enough

Toilets — Jane asking re friends

Jane shouting in middle of pub re previous comments

Ignored. Dad was tormenting her.

As going to leave, in toilets — ‘knife ‘dad’ — Tina

This bloke — stab dad — in between — bloke hit me so shoved him away
Jane swung and missed

Shanie in pub, asked me re abusing kids

Shanie then hit jane. (jane tells folk re parents dying) — hearsay rumour.
As walking off, handbag to face from jane

Walked away

Got a taxi from county — easier

Jane outside of county

Bloke fighting dad, got in between, ‘bitch slap’ but didn’t connect with male
Suzanne pearson is my mum

Jane keeps shouting same stuff again

Went over, ended up headbutting her, fell to floor, never went to hosp but she
had issues re ribs/breathing

Complaint on the night — arrested — told by solicitor to say no comment. Wish
not listened

Bailed not charged. Postal summons.

Court appearance — guilty / sentence 26/6/18

Contacted licensing same day v

Few adjournments. Conviction = common. S.39

Sentence — community order 12 months, probation, restraining order 12
months £100, comp £200, £20

Thoughts:

Don’t know why headbut. She’d already hit me 3 times that night

Got PL % years ago. Not run pub on own

>Think app. to run pub?

Have been going out since, mum works at octagon, pint pot thrown at me, just got
him escorted out, not kick off.

Wouldn’t kick off. — capita reference
Talks through recognising emotions for.



Page 15

Hoping to be a DPS somewhere. Don’t want to be at capita forever. Customer
services — no issues
Manage to listen to screaming customers

CB explains difference re
Says when in pubs not always nice, talk customers down
If I had in head, that aggression is an issue, wouldn’t have kept license.

Counsellor happy to write letter

\4

YVVYVY

11 chapel ave.




P 16
age Alferdiye C

Regeneration and Environment Services
3rd Floor Wing A, Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham S60 1AE

Direct Line: (01709) 255044 Fax: (01709) 371149
Email: chris.burnett@rotherham.gov.uk

My Reference: Your Reference:  Please ask for: Date:
CJB/A Chris Burnett 10/1/2019

Strictly Private & Confidential

Miss Angela Hunter

11 Chapel Avenue,Brampton
Barnsley

S73 0XH

Dear Miss. Hunter,

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A HEARING
S132A(4) Licensing Act 2003, as amended by S138 Policing and Crime Act 2017

You have recently notified the Licensing Department at Rotherham Council of a
relevant conviction as set out in Schedule 4 of the licensing Act 2003, namely a

conviction for a common assaulf.

In accordance with S132A(4) Licensing Act 2003, notice is hereby given that the
matter will be considered by the Licensing Sub Committee who have the power to

suspend or revoke your personal licence.

In accordance with S132A 5(1) Licensing Act 2003, you are invited to make
representations regarding the relevant offence which has caused the licensing
Authority to issue this notice, the decision of the Court in relation to the licence and
any other relevant information (including information regarding your personal

circumstances).

You may make representations to the licensing authority within the period of 28
days beginning with the date this notice is issued.



Page 17

After this period, the licensing Authority will then consider the information and you
will be informed of the decision in writing. You will be informed of the date of the
hearing which you can attend if you wish, but there is no requirement to do so.

Please make any written representations to:

Chris Burnett

Principal Licensing Officer

Community Safety & Street Scene

Floor 3, Wing A

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council
Riverside House, Main Street,

Rotherham,

S60 1A

Yours Sincerely,
Chris Burnett.

Principal Licensing Officer
Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council.



Page 18 Blcrs01x D

|
| Matthew Clark
— \ 48 Wostenholm Road
Sheffield, S7 1LL
MClark_Psy@outlook.com
07709442012
30" Jan 2019
Your Ref: CJB/A

Dear Chris Burnett,

My name is Matthew Clark and | am a Psychotherapist based in Sheffield city centre. | am
writing to you because Miss Angela Hunter is attempting to appeal the decision to revoke her
personal licence. Miss Hunter has been engaged in weekly therapy with me since November
2016, with the goal of reducing her anger and addressing the complex trauma she has
endured throughout her life. | believe Miss Hunter has made significant progress over this
period and the recent conviction of common assault; was sadly, a consequence of unfortunate
events. | do not believe Miss Hunter presents as a danger to the public and | hope that when
the Licensing Sub Committee meet, they are able to take into account Miss Hunters
commitment to therapy, as evidence for her wish to better herself and better serve those she

works for.
If you have any further questions about this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards

\ecticol

Matthew Clark
Integrative Psychotherapist

BACP Registered Integrative Psychotherapist
Counselling Psychologist in training
British Psychological Society Registered

CC: Miss Angela Hunter

professional™

e standards
authority

accredited register

Registered Member 374584
MBACP




Page 19 Pl &

South Yorkshire

Community Rehabilitation Company

ur Ref: LC
2.1.19

Is Angela Hunter

1 Chapel Avenue ,
rampton,
otherham,
ostcode:

73 OXH

y whom it may concern,

an confirm that Angela has received a 12 month probation order and has attended all of her
pointments and has had no disciplinary action taken against during the period of the order so far.

urs sincerely

sa Clifford
fender Manager
rect No: 07341 509481
fice Address:
nberley Court, 4
3l No: 0345 64




	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Review of Personal Alcohol Licence

